
From: ASIF, Ali [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:58 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: Re: Sindh Region Action Sheet-March 2019. 

 

Dear Imran,  
 
Greeting from Karachi Office.  
 
Attached action sheet for 6 UCPOs have been reviewed and discussed with field staffs and 
provincial management team. The suggested actions in the attached sheet are agreed.  
 
On behalf of POL PTL Sindh, kindly proceed on the with suggested actions as required. 
 
 
Regards and Thanks 
Asif Ali 
 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 11:21 AM 
To: ASIF, Ali 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: RE: Sindh Region Action Sheet-March 2019.  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please find attached updated action sheet as one case is reported today. Some cases are serious nature 
and we need to proceed it by today in this regard kindly share your feedback. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:47 PM 

To: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int) 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: RE: Sindh Region Action Sheet-March 2019. 
  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Please share your feedback on the attached action sheet for further process. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 5:44 PM 



Dear Dr.Asalif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached Sindh region action sheet for the month of March 2019. Your kind review and 
approval is requested for further process. 
  
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh                                                                         
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 
  
  
 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.  
www.avg.com  

 

 

 

mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
https://www.avg.com/internet-security
https://www.avg.com/internet-security
https://www.avg.com/internet-security

